

## Case Description

Authors:

**1. Who is the group most affected by the problem? Key stakeholders**

Commented [1]: 0.5-1 page

**2. What are the adverse effects of the problem on our group?**

Commented [2]: Maximum 1/2 page

3-5 effects

Effect descriptions at least five words

**3. Where does the problem occur? Physical and/or virtual spaces and locations**

Commented [3]: 0.5-1 page

2-3 locations

**4. When does the problem occur? Events and periods**

Commented [4]: Max. 1/2 page

1-2 periods

Each period at least five words

**5. Why does the problem occur? Causes, enablers, and triggers**

**Table 1. Causes and effects of the problem on the key stakeholder group.**

Cause <i>Why does the problem occur?</i>	Effect <i>What are the problem's adverse effects on the key stakeholder group?</i>		

Commented [5]: 0.5-1 page  
Create and populate Table 1  
V denotes a causal relationship  
- denotes no causal relationship

## References

1.

**Commented [6]:** Minimum three references, at least one peer-reviewed.

All references should be cited in the document in order of appearance.

URLs are fine -- no need to include full references / academic-style references.

MIT OpenCourseWare  
<https://ocw.mit.edu/>

SP.248 NEET Ways of Thinking  
Fall 2023

For information about citing these materials or our Terms of Use, visit: <https://ocw.mit.edu/terms>.